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DATE: March 10, 1997
TO: F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Office lic Counsel
FROM: Ralph r, Division of Legal Services

RE: Docket No. 990229:SU - Application for limited proceeding increase in reuse water
rates in Monroe County by K W Resort Utilities Corporation

Please note that the informal meeting scheduled for Tuesday, March 11th with the
representatives of K W Resort Utilities Corporation has been cancelled. The meeting has
been rescheduled for the following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Monday, March 17, 1997

Room 152H,* Gerald L. Gunter Building
Flo: .. Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

*John William's Office

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (904) 413-6234.

RRJ/dp

cc:  Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Water and Wastewater (Chase)
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DATE: March 5§, 1997

TO:  F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Office of Public Counsel i

FROM: Ralph Jaeger, Division of rvices

RE: Docket No. §7822898U - Application for limited proceeding increase in reuse water
rates in Monroe County by K W Resort Utilities Corporation

Please note that representatives of K W Resort Utilities Corporation, have requested an
informal meeting to discuss the actions to be taken in this case. The meeting will be held at the
following time and r'ace:

9:30 a.m., Tuesday, March 11, 1997
Room 152H,* Gerald L. Gunter Building
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

#John William's Office

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (904) 413-6234.

RRJ/dp

cc:  Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Water and Wastewater (Chase)
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